

## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Gang has more than 20 years of progressive experience in the environmental, risk, and engineering fields, specializing in operational and enterprise risk management, environmental site assessments, remedial investigations, conceptual design, and subcontractor management for a variety of hazardous waste/industrial sites.

As Senior Vice President for Cooperstown Environmental LLC, a consulting firm specializing in environmental services to institutional, commercial, local, state, and federal clients, Mr. Gang is responsible for leading key projects as well as coordinating oversight and management of operational risk associated with the successful delivery of the firm's services.

While working for Camp Dresser and McKee Inc., he managed multiple hazardous waste programs for various commercial, state, and federal government clients. He also oversaw similar projects under the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) program and worked extensively in New York State on a number of flood control, land planning, and hazardous waste projects. Many of these projects entailed characterizing the nature and extent of contamination, developing remedial alternatives and specifications, and implementing cleanup plans. Mr. Gang is knowledgeable about landscape architecture, stormwater planning, geographic information systems, public involvement processes, and sampling protocols required for hazardous materials handling.

## **EXPERIENCE HISTORY**

**Cooperstown Environmental LLC** (2008 – present)  
Andover, Massachusetts  
Senior Vice President

**The First Marblehead Corporation** (2005 – 2008)  
Boston, Massachusetts  
Vice President, Business Continuity

**BrassRing LLC** (2000 – 2005)  
Waltham, Massachusetts  
Director, Workplace Operations

**Camp Dresser & McKee Inc.** (1987 - 2000)  
Cambridge, Massachusetts  
Senior Environmental Scientist

## **EDUCATION**

**University of Georgia**, B.L.A. – Landscape Architecture  
**Tufts University**, M.S. – Civil Engineering

## **REPRESENTATIVE EXPERIENCE**

**Massachusetts MCP.** As the onsite program lead for the remediation of PCB contaminated facilities in a student-housing complex for the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Mr. Gang represented MIT and provided direct oversight of all consultants and general contractors during this time sensitive and very public cleanup; he served as the Institute's representative during contract amendments; he developed a communications program and community outreach vehicle (blog) that was instrumental in keeping the resident community apprised of the ongoing work; and, he presented monthly summary reports during monthly town hall style meetings to address resident and student population concerns.

For the Charles Stark Draper Laboratory Complex in Concord, MA, Mr. Gang is responsible for the ongoing investigation and remedial activities associated with recovering fuel oil and hydraulic oil releases that have impacted the soil and groundwater beneath this national priority testing facility. Site access restrictions and national security concerns limit the extent of intrusive activities that can be employed to recover these releases. Mr. Gang has been responsible for budget and scoping documentation, proposal procurement activities, and the oversight of contracting and consulting services associated with this remediation program.

As project manager, Mr. Gang directed a multi-million dollar investigation and cleanup at a former electronics research and manufacturing facility in Canton, Massachusetts. Phase I, II and III activities were completed resulting in the development of a large addition to a municipal park in the metro-Boston area.

**Other.** For The First Marblehead Corporation., a segment leading financial services company underwriting and securitizing private student loans, Mr. Gang designed and launched the first enterprise risk and business resiliency program. In this capacity he lead a team of five direct reports, with indirect responsibility for 25 risk management specialists that performed business impact analyses, risk control self assessments, data gathering and analysis programs, documentation and scenario modeling across the company.

For BrassRing, a leading provider of recruitment management systems, Mr. Gang led all infrastructure related operations, including risk reduction/business continuity programs, lease acquisition and disposition services, and voice communication services across as many as 16 facilities in North America and Europe. In this role, Mr. Gang oversaw the buildout and construction of several fifty-thousand square foot office facilities, consolidated vendor relationships, initiated the development of new software systems, and implemented a software development life cycle process to reduce product development time.

## **REGISTRATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS**

- OSHA Hazardous Waste Training - Level C
- OSHA Supervisor Training